. I e e S . . P il ‘; HEE RogHit et 1 o)

ﬂ

I o [ e !.‘J'*:.'!ID;,'.M,'.

IGE SOT OIId TIZC R

l(

WOODS iNSURANCE SERVICE

"45
Jo- 03% 22¢00

April 16, 1996

NM 01] Ceonservation Division
Fax: 334-6170
ATTN.: Johnny Robinson

RE: John Caranta Bond

Mr. Robinson;

I have the OK &om USF&G Insurance Company to issue a $7,500. Bond to repiace the
$5,000. CMS Oilfield Bond.

However, before [ can issue the new bond, T need to send USF&G a lerter from you
stating you will release the CMS Bond when you receive the new bond. USF&G does not want

to have two honds on the same lease.

Please fax the letter to me at 326-2130.

Best Regards ﬁ M

Kcn Gehrke

40T LRAST AN SUTE 2 o B0 SQY 3830 EARMINGT DN, NM 82460 (B0L) 32¢. 5171 FAX (80&) 326-31.40



